GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 8/13/2021
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY 4:00 PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:00 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: KATIE DEMPSEY	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
SECRETARY: ARIANA STADTLANDER	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: CHANTELL GARCIA	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	
VACANT	
ELKO	
KELSEY GURR	PRESENT
JAMES SMITH	PRESENT
ONLINE	
VACANT	
ELY	
JESSICA STURGES	PRESENT
PAHRUMP	
VACANT	
WINNEMUCCA	
EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE	
PAT ANDERSON	HEALTH, SAFETY, AND SECURITY	
KARISSA GURR	GBC STUDENT	
RYAN HATHAWAY	ELKO HOUSING COORDINATOR	
HEATHER HILL	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISSTANT – WINNEMUCCA	

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Secretary Stadtlander said that President Dempsey was absent due to appointments that she was unable to cancel. Vice President Stamp had acted as President Dempsey's proxy during the NSA meeting which took place prior to the SGA meeting. Because of these factors, Secretary Stadtlander had agreed to fill in for President Dempsey and facilitate the SGA meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Smith motioned for approval of the agenda for 8/13/2021. Senator Sanchez seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Sanchez motioned for approval of the minutes for 7/09/2021. Senator Gurr seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

NONE.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Stamp said that he attended the NSA meeting earlier in the day. The discussion included upcoming Covid guidelines and restrictions, which are still being formulated. He also mentioned that the SGA Exec. Board has been working on future goals for growing the SGA social media platforms, as well as creating an onboarding process for new officers.

Pat Anderson clarified that Chancellor Rose was also present at the NSA meeting, and that it is the Chancellor's responsibility to advise and supervise the student presidents who attend the NSA meetings.

7. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

<u>INFORMATION</u>

Student Advocate Garcia mentioned the following:

- She thanked everyone for attending the meeting and pointed out that guest Karissa Gurr is interested in running for an SGA position in the fall. She also thanked Vice President Stamp and Secretary Stadtlander for filling in for President Dempsey this week.
- Pat Anderson and VP Sibert recently met to discuss the probability of having certain in-person Welcome Back Week events. The drive-in movie event has been approved and will take place Sept. 1st. Elko senators will be expected to help. Free food for students will be offered via a local food truck. Additionally, welcome bags will be prepared and given to students, and there

- will be a virtual scavenger hunt with the theme of GBC's history. Another Jackbox game night may take place in September. Dependent on the new restrictions and the movement of the Delta variant, other in-person events may include an outdoor game night and a tie-die event.
- Officers should be starting to plan events for the fall semester. If they have any questions
 regarding Covid restrictions or anything else, they should contact Student Advocate Garcia,
 Pat Anderson, or VP Sibert.
- The SGA application is open, and officers were asked to encourage fellow students to apply. An email with the application information will be sent to students, as well as a couple text blasts. If officers have any ideas for recruitment, they should contact Student Advocate Garcia.
- She will be absent from the meeting on Aug. 20th.

8. SENATOR REPORTS

INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.	
ELKO	Senator Gurr had nothing to report.	
	Senator Smith had nothing to report.	
ONLINE	NONE.	
ELY	Senator Sturges had nothing to report. She is going to start planning the	
	center's Welcome Back Week event.	
PAHRUMP	NONE.	
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Sanchez said that progress is being made on the Winnemucca Building.	
	He is also trying to recruit a student to join SGA as a Winnemucca senator.	

9. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Garcia asked Vice President Stamp and Secretary Stadtlander to stay behind after the meeting.

Pat Anderson said that GBC has decided that all the centers shall function as one college with regards to the new Covid restrictions, and each of the centers will follow the same protocols. If students start to ask questions regarding these protocols, SGA officers may either respond personally or direct them to Pat for more information.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 11:16 AM

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE	DATE:
100/	August 25, 2021